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Amendment 5 

Issued Monday, May 14, 2018 
 
 

 
QUESTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY: Monday, May 14, 2018, at 11 a.m. local time 
SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time):  Wednesday, May 23, 2018, at 2 p.m. 
local time.  (Not a public bid opening) 
NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED:  (Please choose one of the following 
three (3) methods.)  1) One (1) original hard copy by mail;  2) an electronic copy 
via email to POS@sclot.com;  or  3) instructions on how to download samples 
from the Offeror’s dropbox or FTB site, including a contact name and phone 
number. 
AWARD WILL BE POSTED:  Thursday, May 31, 2018 
 

http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx 
 
 
[NOTE:  Questions 1-11 may be found in the FAQs attachment [ATTACHMENT 2018 
MAY] to the solicitation on SCEL’s Procurement Webpage provided above.] 
 
 
Questions 12-15 
Q: Question 12 
Q: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like,from India or 

Canada) 
A: This question has already been answered.  See Question 6 in ATTACHMENT 

2018 MAY on SCEL’s Procurement Webpage above.  NOTE:  With the exception 
of companies on the Iran Divestment Act List, companies outside the US may bid on 
this solicitation. 

 
 
Question 13 
Q: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
A: This question has already been answered.  See Question 7 in ATTACHMENT 

2018 MAY on SCEL’s Procurement Webpage. 
 
 
Question 14 
Q: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from India or 

Canada)? 
A: NOTE:  The procurement type is a Fixed Price Bid NOT a Request For 

Proposals.  No proposals are being requested.  Yes, as the preferred method 
of receiving graphics is via Electronic Transfer, vendors may be outside the 
USA; however, as vendors may need to come to attend meeting(s) at the SCEL 
Office in Columbia, S.C., vendors should be aware that the individual vendor 
would be responsible for transportation costs.  See Question 7. 

mailto:POS@sclot.com
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Question 15 
Q: Can we submit the proposals via email? 
A: NOTE:  The procurement type is a Fixed Price Bid NOT a Request For 

Proposals.  No proposals are being requested.  This question has already 
been answered.  See Question 8 in ATTACHMENT 2018 MAY on SCEL’s 
Procurement Webpage. 

 
 
Vendors should monitor the website to check for amendments and will need 
to acknowledge they had the opportunity to read any amendments posted 
when sending their quote.  There are several ways to acknowledge an 
amendment.  By identifying the amendment number and date and printing out 
the table 1) on the Specifications and Bidding Schedule in the solicitation or 2) 
at the end of each amendment posted vendors acknowledge receipt of 
amendments.  Vendors may also 3) sign and return the amendment or 4) 
acknowledge by letter. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS:  
Offeror acknowledges receipt of amendments by indicating amendment number and its date of issue. 
Amendment 
No.  

Amendment 
Issue Date:  

Amendment 
No.  

Amendment 
Issue Date:  

Amendment 
No.  

Amendment 
Issue Date:  

Amendment 
No.  

Amendment 
Issue Date:  

        
        

 
 
Should you have additional questions, please send them in writing to:  

POS@sclot.com 
 
 

Questions will be answered and posted on the SCEL Procurement webpage:  
http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx 

 
 

“SCEL EMPLOYEES MUST NOT ACCEPT ANY ITEM OR SERVICE FROM A LOTTERY RETAILER, 
POTENTIAL RETAILER, OR LOTTERY VENDOR, NOT EVEN A CUP OF COFFEE,  

WHETHER OR NOT THE OFFEROR EXPECTS SOMETHING IN RETURN.” 

mailto:Procurement@sclot.com

